File No.IPR/Empanelled Attorney/396 (Part3)
Dated, 27" January, 2022

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject: Extension of Expression of Interest (EOI) for empanelment of law firm(s)

It is informed that EOI for empanelment of law firm(s) for handling Intellectual Property and

other related works published on ICMR Website, CPP Portal and GeM portal on 20™

January
2022 for which the last date is 27"

January 2022. Now the Competent Authority has extended
the deadline for submission of EOI for 10 days i.e upto 7" Feb. 2022 till 5.00 p.m.

1
(Jagdish Rajesh) .
Asst. Director General (ADG Admn.)
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